SECOND (2ND) MATRIX OF COMMENTS

Name ol Bidder:

Malita Power Inc.
Authorized Contacl Person Mary Grace G. Ladao

NEGROS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES ASSOCIATION

(NECA)
Negros Island, Philippines
Tel Nos. (034) 488-7050

Email address: necajcsp@gmail.com, necajcspsecretariat@gmail.com

E-maill Address: mgladao@smcgph.sanmiguel.com.ph / kgalit@smcgph.sanmiguel.com.ph
Cenlact Numben: 0R177914524 / 09171474989
REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ITEM/SECTION PROVISIONS

CLARIFICATION/ RECOMMENDATION/ SUGGESTION

NECA JUSTIFICATION/ COMMENTS

Terms of Reterence

CSP Schedule

Please confirm that NECA JTPBAC will no longer allow
other inlerested Gencos to participale in the bid
considering that the pre-bid has already been
conducted on 17 May 2023.

NECA already publish a Bid Bulletin regarding the
acceptance of bidders, only until 02 June 2023.

Type of Conlract

Qur Query:
Is ihe supply of entire NECA Baselood and/or Peaking
requirements supposed 1o be sourced from a single

If the Bidder will offer a porifolio of plants, please

For Class "A" Documenits - Technical Documents,

Terms of Reference ltem 1.2 nominaled plan! or a porticio of plants? confim thal the Bidder just need o declare ils the Bidder mus! declare all their existing plants. This
portfolio of plants through Ilem 1.3.b of the Class "A" |dala will be use for pos! evalualion.
NECA's answer: Documenls - Technical Documents In the Checklist.
NECA will consider offer from the Bidder's portfolio of
plants but will have to include on the peost evaluation
offprt nn tho ling Bonisl
For existing plants, the tetal bid amount tor the CRF 1. Is the price level imitation of PhP1.50/kWh 1. PhP1.50 cap for the CRF and FOM for the Bose
and the Fixed O&M shall not exceed Php 1.50/kWh applicable lo both Baseload and Peaking supply? If |Load and the Peaking.
yes, we believe imimiing the total of CRF and FOM
Our Query: al only PhP1.50/kWh may result to polential Bidders
What is the rationale and calculation basis behind the |being uninlerested in the CSP
price level imitation PhP1.50/kWh tolal for CRF and
FOM for “existing planis® and not applicable for 2. Why a price limitation only 1o exsting plants while |2. Based on the TOR, for baseload and peakng will
greenfield power plants? as defined, New Plants can also be an existing plant |still remain to PhP1.50 for the CRF and FOM for
Tarms of Reference Hem7

NECA's answer to query:

This was based on the assumption that the bidders
who will be joining are existing plants. NECA reviewed
ERC cpproved PSAs and we found out that the
avercge CRF for the opproved cases are in fact
below the indicaled price cap.

but only operating shorted than S years?

3. On NECA's answer:

Yes this might be true for ERC-acpproved level at
100% load factor (LF) or capacity utilizction factor
(CUF) and NOT for lower LF/CUF sepcially for the
Intermediale, which based on provided dcta is only
less than 20%.

existing plants.

3. NECA will be consistent on the approved TOR by
NEA and DOE.




REFERENCE DOCUMENTS

ITEM/SECTION

PROVISIONS

CLARIFICATION/ RECOMMENDATION/ SUGGESTION

NECA JUSTIFICATION/ COMMENTS

Terms of Reference

Tariff Structure

others.

O Fixed O&M shall be indexed in the Philippines Peso.
CPI.

but limited o guaranteed fuel rate per Li/kwWh.

0 Lube Qilis based on local market price

L/kWh.

construction period.

Contract

Fixed O&M shall not exceed Php 1.50/kWh

O Fuel cost shall be based actual cost

pror vear's rate

0 Specify formula for base fee adjustment affected by factors
such as CPI, FOREX & Escalation due to fuel degradation &

0 No indexation or escalation on Capilal Recovery Fee (CRF).
0 Variable O&M fees shall be indexed on FOREX and Philippine

0 Fossil Fuel is passed on charge based on actual market price

O For RE, CRF can be indexed to average FOREX during the

0 Present Levelized cost of electricity for the duration of the

O For existing plants, the total bid amount for the CRF and the
0 The variable O&M cost shall be based on actual expenses

O Annual escalation only, beginning on the first day of the year
2 of the contract until year 15. Indicate escalated rate in
Php/kWh to be in effect uniil next escalation date. In no case
shall {he rate increase exceed more than 2.50% in price level for
local components, and 2.11% in price level for foreign
components, and 3.00% for foreign exchange based on the

Our Query:

3. Will the "escalation" of Fixed Operation and
Maintenance Fee, Variable Operation and Maintenance
Fee and Fuel Fee be done on a monthly or annual basis?

6. What is the rationale and calculation basis behind the
annual price escalation cap of 2.5%, 2.11% and 3.00% for
local, foreign and FX, respectively?

7. Given that the required Tariff Structure is "capacity-
based” (meaning CRF and FOM are expressed In PhP/kW-
month), at what CUF/LF would the LCB be determined for
Baseload and/or Peaking supply?

NECA's Answer.

3. Annual basis but shall be reconciled annually (please
refer to Section 16.3.2 of the Instructions to Bidders.... In the
implementation of the PSA, adjustments to applled shall be
bosed on prior years' cost or the forecasted rate, whichever
Is lower)

6. The limitation factors used In the escalation as indicated
was based on {he historical data.

7. The Tariff Structure for NECA is PhP/kWh/Month

3. Whal would be the basis for computation of
“forecasted rates’ to be used as benchmark to
compare actual prior year's costs? Are these
forecasted rates fo be determined at Bid
Submission?

6. Those levels might be true 5-10 years ago but not
necessarily the recent levels. Please consider setling
cap based on current levels as supply and its
corresponding costs are of current levels,

7. We suggest the consistent use of PhP/kWh for cll
components CRF FOM VOM and Fuel Fee and not
PhP/kWh/month

: )
3. The bidder will base their computation for
forcasted rate on the caps given for escc!uio:\
The rate increase exceed more than 2.50% in price
level for local componenls, and 2.11% in price
level for foreign components, and 3.00% for foreign
exchange based on the prior year's rale.

6. Please refer to our Bld Bullefin No. 04, Page 3.

7. The unit for the Iariff is PhP/kWh.

Terms of Reference

ltem 8.2

The Bidder must have a power plant connected to the
Luzon-Visayas Grid which has an available and
dependable capacily no lesser than the requirement of
NECA. The full contracted capacity required by NECA must
be sourced from the sald power plant.

Malita Power Inc. ("MPI") [formerly SMC Consolidated
Power Corporation (*SMCPC")] is the owner of the
Malita CFB Power Plant in Malita, Davao Occidental.
On May 5, 2023, MP| secured a copy of the
Instructions to Bidders (“ITB") and upon checking of
its contents, found out that one of the requirements,
in particular, Section 8.2 thereof, is that the “Bidder
must have a power plant connecled to Luzon-
Visayas Grid".

Given that the interconnection of the Mindanao Grid
to the Visayas Grid Is to occur this year, we suggest
that bidders from the Mindanao Grid be allowed lo
participate in the CSP.

Further, in the even! that this is not allowed. and
considering that this requirement was only made
known lo MPI after reviewing the [TB, we request that
our affiliate from Luzon be allowed to take our place

NECA will accegt offer from the power plank in
Mindanao PRCVIDED that Bidder can provide
NECA a cerfification from NGCP Centification that
the Interconnection will be available by
September 2023. This will be added in the Eligibility
Requirements.




. REFERENCE DOCUMENTS
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NECA JUSTIFICATION/ COMMENTS

P —

e s of Reference

Item 10

1. What is the rationale for allcwing New Flants fo
supply Replacement Power up to four (4) years while
it is nol allowable for Existing Plants?

2. Whal makes it so much different if @ Nominated
Greenfield power plant would supply from another
plant/source while awaiting COD of the plant (can
be up fo 3 to 4 years) while a Nominated Plant from
Mindanao Grid is not qualified to join the CSP despite
a possiblity of its availability within 2023 or in a few
months by virtue of the commercial operafions of
the Mindanao-Visayas Interconnection Project

1. Based on the TOR, the four (4) yecrs cower
replccement is applicable only for new plants and
not for the existing power plants. Plants tha! are ng!
yet available during the start of the dsiivery
period.

2. As we have stated, NECA will accept offer frem
the power planis in Mindanao PROVIDED thot
Bidder can provide NECA a ceriification from
NGCP Certification that the Interconnecticnwill be
available by September 2023. This will be aaded in
the Eligibility Requirements.

Terms of Reference

Item 13 Penclties

Our Query:

Please confirm that the right lo terminate shall not be
applicable if the Power Suppliers’ failure to perform ifs
material obligation to supply coniracled capacity for
causes beyond its control.

NECA's Answer:

Please specify events which will fall under "causes
beyond its control".

"Causes beyond its conlrol" of Winning Bidder will
include:

- The delayed energization of NGCP's Mindanao
Visayas Interconnection Project which will prevent
the Winning Bidder's Nominated Plant in Mindanao
Grid from supplying from the plant.

However, if providing Replacement Power from
another plant in the Luzon/Visayas Grids or the WESM
in the meantime is an acceptable option subject to
payment by the NECA Member Cooperative at the
applicable charge under the TOR/PSA, can the
Winning Bidder resort to this?

For existing plants, the bidder must make its piant
available during the delivery period. You cannot
use the four (4) years power replacemenl. If the
nominated existing plant cannot supply on the
date of Delivery. il is cover on the Terms if
Reference, llem No. 25.0, Terminafion of Contract.

The Buyer/Off-taker may terminate the Agreement
by written notice lo the Supplier in cases of:

* Events of default;

* Non-occurrence of Commercial Operafon
Date ofter the four (4) years replacement power, in
case of new plants;

+ Expiration of cooperation period and/cr Upen
Mutual Agreement;

+ Non-fulfilment of conditions for an effective
date;

» Events of Force Majeure; and

* When the Supplier fails to supply for a pencd
of sixty (60) days for a reascon wholly atiributable 1o
its fault and/cr negligence, provided that the
Supplier fails to take reasonable actions or
remedies to solve its inability to deliver capacity
and energy.

Terms of Reference

item 18

Eligibility Requirements

« Bidders must offer additional services to provide
vollage regulation and improve power quality within
the distribution lines, and this shall be considered in the
evaluation of the bids, and.

« Should NOT be a JV between or amongst
individually unqualified suppliers.

Please confirm if "odditional services” will not be
limiled to direct technical assistance and include
equally important services such as CSR activities for
the improvement of consumer-member's welfare
and how will these addifional services be quantified
and considered in the post qualification
proceedings.

Yes, NECA considered thal.




ITEM/SECTION

PROVISIONS

CLARIFICATION/ RECOMMENDATION/ SUGGESTION

NECA JUSTIFICATION/ COMMENTS

GCOET T03T SNowW PIoOT OF 118 GOOd ALK
record by providing the following:

1. Company Prcfile

2 Ust of Cocmpany's major customers
for the last five (5) yecrs.

3. Certificate of Good Performance from
its existing and previous major
customers.

The bidders are to submit detalled plcn on how it
intends to operate and maintcin the generating
fadifies (existing and propcsed new) in accordance
with the Phiippine Grid and Distribution Codes, exisling
industry stancdards cnd applicable Phiippine laws. The

Considering the pronouncement that Annex C
(Checkiist of Efigibility Requirements and Proposal) is
the fincl list of documents for submission, plecse

This documents needed for the Post Quaificciion
cf the bidder, the JTPBAC cdvises to submit it

Documents

TRBET——. i fe e TN bR DO e confim that the Cerfificate of Good Performance  |during the submission of bids on *heir Eigioiity
shc|.l SO cnq mainicinithe g.enerchng fockiesias and Delailed Plan indicated in the TOR are no lenger| Documents.
well os the experience and techrical copabilty of the | o o e for submission. (For Post Quatification)
persons, whether natural or judical, who will operate
and mainlain the generating facilities. The delailed
plan must contain the fcllowing:
1. Executive Summary
2. Description of the plan for the operation and
maintenance of generating facilties
3. Proposed table of crganization including job
descriptions, lechnical qualficalions and experience
of the managemenl and technical team
4. Environmen!al and social cbiigations compliance
Please confirm that this Checklist of Eligibility and Bid
el & - Bidder and its affiiates may satisty the required Requirements (Annex C) is the final list to be followed Vos
Terms of Reference ltem 18 qualifications under this Terms of Reference (TOR). lo be able to comply with ALL the requirements of '
this bidding.
Annex C lem13.c.v. This requirement is already covered by item 1.3, b. vi. | Yes.
Please be advised that the compliance with the
requirement in Annex B2, table 2b (Customer
Portfclio) to submit outages per customer is nct
possible considering that there is no accounfing or  |The bidder will based their cutages on ther
Annex B2 Sheet 2a and 2b (Generction Portfolio and Customer Portfolio) idenlification of oulages on a per customer basis.  |ceclaration to the NGCP.
Therefore, we suggest that the informetion to be
submitted under liem 1.3. c. be censidered as
sufficient,
CHECKUST FOR CONTENTS ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS
ITEM | DESCRIPTION Plecse confim that this should be Folder 1-2 Yes
ArnexC tem 1.3 1.3 | Folder 1-1: Class -A- Documents - Technical




REFERENCE DOCUMENTS

ITEM/SECTION

PROVISIONS

CLARIFICATION/ RECOMMENDATION/ SUGGESTION

NECA JUSTIFICATION/ COMMENTS

Envelope 2-1: TECHNICAL PROPOSAL

Cerlificate of Compliance (COC) issued by the ERC

Supplemental bid Bulletins to be released by NECA?

Our Query: p
Please confirm thal in lieu of COC, a valid PAO or a e SUgges' Izl Vqﬁ(.j yA e consderscias Yes, NECA considered that but it should be
Annex C ltem1,b - Sy it alternative document in lieu of COC. (To be ) :
cerfification issued by the ERC indicafing the stalus of rovidad ‘once ovailable) provided once availcble.
the Bidder's application will suffice. R
NECA's answer:
Maybe considered, but the needed data must be
provided during the post evalualion.
May we suggest that the allegation no. 1 of Ihe
Certification (Annex D-4) be revised and state:
Annex D4 | am the authorized representative of (Bidder's Name) |*| am the authorized representative of (Bidder's Yes
as per Board Resolution No., dated, submitted in name) as per Secretary's Certificate, dated
accordance with this Transaction; _ submitted in
accordance with this Transaction:”
May we suggest that the allegation no. 1 of the
1.1 am the authorized representative of (Bidder's Cerfificalion (Annex|D-5) be revised‘and stale:
Annex D5 name) as per Board Resolution No. llam the'authorized represen.i afive of (Bidder's Yes
dated, submitted in accordance with the name) as per Secrelary's Cerlificate, dated
Trc;nsocﬁo;w‘ ssubroittectin
: accordance with the Transaction;"
May we suggest that the allegation no. 1 of the
1.l am the outhorized representative of (Bidder's E:erhﬁcohon (Anr.1ex D-¢)'be revrs_ed and .stcte:.
Annex Dé name) as per Board Resolution No | am the authorized representative of (Bidder's Yes
dated submittedinaccordancewiththis RIS e S SR a s
£ e , submitted in
fapsacon; accordance with this Transaction;”
Will the Response of the TPBAC to the Matrix of
GENERAL COMMENT Comments of the Bidders form part of the Yes

GENERAL COMMENT

During the Pre-Bid Conference, NECA presented some
important reminder saying:

1. All documentation per envelope should be
complete (refer to Bidding Documents)

2. NFCC or CLC should not be laken for granted.

Given that there are already certain financial ratics
required to be provided by the Bidder, we believe
that the NFCC/CLC are no longer necessary.

That's only a reminder Sir. bul consicering financial
ratio, NFCC and CLC is no longer needed.

ENGF. EZEL F. SALGADO
NECAATPEAC Chaoirman




